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1. IN ADDENDUM #1 UNDER " REVISE THE PLAN SHEET AS FOLLOWS" LINE NUMBER 8 AND 12 BRIDGE NUMBERS 
ARE NOT IN PLANS UNDER THESE BRIDGE NUMBERS. CAN YOU GIVE THE CORRECT BRIDGE NUMBERS?

Question Submitted: 8/28/2008 1Question Number:

Please clarify completion dates.  Proposal states overall date of 6/30/09.  Sheet 4/49, under Lane Closures and Restrictions, 
states "the additional deck patching locations and Lagrange St shall be complete by 11/26/08."  Besides Lagrange St, what 
"additioal" locations are to be completed in 2008?

Question Submitted: 9/2/2008 2Question Number:

1. ON PLAN PAGE 4/49 UNDER LANE CLOSURES AND RESTRICTIONS IT READS "THE ADDITIONAL DECK PATCHING 
LOCATIONS AND THE I-75 OVER LAGRANGE". WHAT ARE THE ADDITIONAL DECK PATCHING LOCATION AND THEIR 
LOCATIONS?  

Question Submitted: 9/3/2008 3Question Number:

1. THERE ARE TWO BID ITEMS FOR PORTABLE CONCRETE BARRIER 32" REF. 2 AND REF. 32 ARE THEY BOTH 
  NEEDED? 2. THERE IS NO BID ITEM FOR TEMPORARY IMPACT ATTENUATORS AT THE END OF BARRIER, WILL 

THESE BE NEEDED?

Question Submitted: 9/3/2008 4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


